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January 11, 1996

Marcin C. lielldorfer, D.Min.
Licensed Psychologist

The Ancdos Center

151 Woodbine Road
pNowningtown, PA 1931S

Dear Dr. Helldorfer:

1 acknowledge your letter of Dacember 29, 1995, in which you
provide an update on Raverend Edward Avery.

[ appreciate your report, and thank you for all you do for the
priests of the Archdiocese of Philadaelphia.

Asking God’s continued blessings on you and your work, I
remain

Sincerely yours in Our Lord,

Kll;ia‘m:é?' -

Reverend William J. Lynn
Secretary for Clergy
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